



Sabrina Braham, MD FAAP

Clinical Assistant Professor, Pediatrics - General Pediatrics

CLINICAL OFFICE (PRIMARY)

- **Gardner Packard Childrens Health Center**

3351 El Camino Real Ste 100

Atherton, CA 94027

Tel (650) 362-2500 Fax (650) 362-2584

Bio

BIO

Sabrina Braham, MD, is a Design, Innovation, and Clinical Entrepreneurship Fellow at Stanford University's Clinical Excellence Research Center and Assistant Professor of Pediatrics at Stanford University School of Medicine. She is a pediatrician, entrepreneur, and expert in digital health with a focus on creating high-value and equitable care for children by leveraging human-centered design and technology, and teaches and cares for patients at Stanford's federally qualified health center, the Gardner Packard Children's Health Clinic. A graduate of Georgetown University and the UC Davis School of Medicine, Dr. Braham completed Pediatrics residency at Lucile Packard Children's Hospital Stanford.

CLINICAL FOCUS

- Menlo Clinic > Pediatrics
- Pediatrics

ACADEMIC APPOINTMENTS

- Clinical Assistant Professor, Pediatrics - General Pediatrics
- Member, Maternal & Child Health Research Institute (MCHRI)

BOARDS, ADVISORY COMMITTEES, PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

- Clinical Advisor, Silicon Valley Innovations (2021 - present)
- Clinical Advisor, InSite Health (2020 - present)
- Clinical Advisor, Marker Learning (2020 - present)
- Founder, FeMD (2020 - present)

PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION

- Medical Education: University of California Davis School of Medicine (2006) CA
- Residency: Lucile Packard Children's Hospital CA
- Board Certification: Pediatrics, American Board of Pediatrics (2009)

LINKS

- Stanford Pediatrics Digital Health Task Force: <https://med.stanford.edu/genpeds/patient-care/pediatric-digital-health.html>

Research & Scholarship

CURRENT RESEARCH AND SCHOLARLY INTERESTS

Dr. Braham's work focuses on bending the arc of health innovation toward equity, value, and better population health. She is interested in the development, funding and implementation of innovative care models for child and family health.

Publications

PUBLICATIONS

- **Occlusive therapy in atopic dermatitis: Overview** *JOURNAL OF DERMATOLOGICAL TREATMENT*
Braham, S. J., Pugashetti, R., Koo, J., Maibach, H. I.
2010; 21 (2): 62-72